
Senate Reference No. 92-8 

TO:	 The Senate 

FROM:	 BiU Frederick, Presiding Officer 
Senate 

DATE:	 26 October 1992 

SUBJ:	 Report OIl Senate Documents 

Listed below are the documents considered by the Senate this academic year. When 
appropriate, I have forwarded documents to th,e proper administrators/units for 
implementation. I have listed the current statu~ of each document. 

SD 92-1	 "Correction to Academic Calendar, Summer 1, 1992-93" - approved and 
forwarded to the Registrar for implementation (Approved 9/14/1992) 

SD 92-2	 "Amendment to Academic Cale!ldars, 1992-1993 and 1993-1994 - Obsen'ance 
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day" - approved and forwarded to the Registrar 
for implementation (Approve<J 1'/14/1992) 

SD 92-3	 "Amendments to the Management Agreement" - approved and forwarded to the 
Presidents and Boards of Trustees of Purdue University and Indiana University 
and the Chancellor atlPFW (Al'prove<J 10/12/1992) 

SD 92-4	 "Approval of replacement member of lhe Subcommittee on Athletics" ­
approve<J and inplemeoted (Approve<J 10/12/1992) 

"Fiscal Agency" - applOved and forwarded to the Presidents and Boards of 
Trustees of Purdue University and Indiana University and th,:: Chancellor at 
IPFW (Approve<J IO/LU1992) 


